
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
JASPER COUNTY, GEORGIA 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
LARGE COURTROOM, 2ND FLOOR 

MONTICELLO, GEORGIA 
September 14, 2020 

6:00 p.m. 
*** The meeting will be live streamed Via Facebook on the Jasper County Georgia Facebook Page. 

***See Revised Continued Precautions in Response to Covid-19 at bottom of Page 2. 
*** Citizen Access will be available. *** 

 
I. Call to Order (6:00 p.m.)                                  

NAME PRESENT ABSENT LATE ARRIVED 
DISTRICT 1 – CARL PENNAMON     
DISTRICT 2 – BRUCE HENRY, CHAIR     
DISTRICT 3 – DON JERNIGAN     
DISTRICT 4 – GERALD STUNKEL – VICE-CHAIR     
DISTRICT 5  - DOUG LUKE     
  
 II.     Pledge of Allegiance –       
III.    Invocation – District 4 
         
 IV.    Approval of Agenda 
                    
 V.      Consent Agenda –  
1.  Approval of Minutes: 

• August 3, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes 
• August 17, 2020 Called Meeting Minutes 
 

2.   Check Register – Check #’s 59134 – 59468 
3.   Contracts: 

• NEGRC Area on Aging FY 2021 Contract – Senior Center 
 
VI.   Public Hearing  

 
Public Hearings are conducted to allow public comments on specific advertised issues such as rezoning, 
ordinances, policy development and other legislative actions to be considered by the County 
Commissioners.  Following the public hearing, the Board of Commissioners will take action on each 
item presented below.  
 

1. A public hearing will be held for Application number 2020-MNR-001 for a Minor Subdivision plat 
located on Jackson Lake Road. The properties are owned by Key-Bridges Holdings LLC and are located 
on Jasper County Tax Map 025F parcels 050-LL1, 050-LL2, 050-LL3.  

2. A public hearing for Application number 2020-SU-001 for a request for a burial plot plan at 7745 Hwy 
212 West by Darell Young. 

 
VIII. Presentations/Delegations –  VII. County Commissioner Items 

1



Presentation/Delegations allows scheduled speakers to address the Commission for not more than ten 
(10) minutes on specific topics or for recognition of citizens,  county employees or other events by the 
Commissioners.   
 

 IX. Executive Session 
 

Consultation with County attorney to discuss pending or potential litigation as provided by O.C.G.A.  
§50-14-2(1); Discussion of the future acquisition of real estate as provided by O.C.G.A. §50-14-3(4); 
and discussion on employment, compensation, or periodic evaluation of county employees as provided 
in O.C.G.A. § 50-14-3(6)  
 

To Be Held 
X.   Regular Agenda 
 
Business Items: 

1. Request for Cemetery Plot on 36.57 Acre Tract – Darell Young  
2. Alcovy Shores Water and Sewer Authority Board Appointment 
3. Senior Center Fundraiser – Budget Amendment for FY 2020 
4. Senior Center NEGA RC AAA Budget Amendment for Reimbursed Expenses FY 2020 
5. Senior Center Budget Amendment – Program Fees FY 2020 
6. Senior Center Coordinated Transportation Budget Amendment FY 2020 
7. Jasper County CARES Act Contract FY 2021 – Senior Center 
8. Recreation - Budget Amendment FY 2020 Fundraiser Revenue 
9. FY 2020 Year End Budget Amendments 
10. FY2020 Audit Engagement – Clifton, Lipford, Hardison, & Parker, LLC  
11. Tractor and Boom Mower Attachment Equipment Status 
12. Gradall Excavator Equipment Status 
13. Public Works Shop Building Bid Project 
14. County Surplus Equipment Sale 
15. Schedule Work Sessions   

XI.   County Attorney Items 
 
XII.   County Manager Update 

 
XIII.   Citizen Comments  
Comments from citizens via the Jasper County Facebook Page.  

      
 XIV. Adjournment  
 

****Details for Meeting Attendance**** 

• All persons will be temperature checked at the door. 
• Temperature readings of 100.4 or higher will not be allowed to enter the building. 

• Masks will be provided and recommended to be worn, but not required. 
• 3 persons per bench; every other bench unoccupied. 

• Limit of 25 persons on main floor. 12 Additional chairs in balcony 

2



Consent Agenda – Item 1 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Board of Commissioners 
 
Date:  September 14, 2020 
 
Subject:  Approval of Minutes 
 
Summary: 
Minutes have been completed for the Jasper County Board of Commissioners: 
 

• August 3, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes 
• August 17, 2020 Called Meeting Minutes 

Background: 
 
 
Cost:  $0 
 
 
Recommended Motion: 
Approve minutes for:  
 

• August 3, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes 
• August 17, 2020 Called Meeting Minutes 

  

3



Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes July 6, 2020 – Regular Meeting  
 

  Jasper County Board of Commissioners 
August 3, 2020 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
6:00 P.M. 

 
Comm. Henry called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
Commissioners Present: Bruce Henry Chairman, Gerald Stunkel, Vice-Chairman, Don Jernigan, and Doug 
Luke. 

Staff Present: Mike Benton, County Manager, Sharon Robinson, Administrative Services Director, and David 
Ozburn, County Attorney.  

Pledge of Allegiance: 

Invocation:  District 2- Chairman Bruce Henry 
 
Agenda Approval:  
Commissioner Jernigan motioned to approve the agenda. Commissioner Luke seconded the motion, passed 
unanimously.  
 
Consent Agenda  
 
Approval of Minutes:  
Commissioner Luke made the motion to approve the Minutes of July 6, 2020 as presented. Commissioner Stunkel 
seconded; passed unanimously.   
 
Commissioner Luke made the motion to approve the Minutes of July 13, 2020 as presented. Commissioner 
Stunkel seconded; passed unanimously. 
 
Check Register: 
Commissioner Jernigan made motion to approve the check register which included Check #’s 58929-59133 for 
payment, Commissioner Luke seconded; passed unanimously. 
 
Public Hearing:  

Commissioner Jernigan motioned to open the Public Hearing at 6:02 p.m. Commissioner Stunkel seconded the 
motion, passed unanimously. 

Planning and Zoning Director Shane Sealy noted that this is the second reading. Mr.  Sealy stated that in the 
current Jasper County Ordinance the Conservation Subdivision has conflicting information. In Article IV it 
states for all major subdivisions of land for residential purposes in this district, conservation design is required 
leaving large amounts of land as green space. This is stated under all zoning in Agricultural and Residential 
Districts. In Article VI. Conversation Subdivisions Sec. 105-160 it states the Conservation subdivision option is 
available as a use by right in all residential zoning districts. The biggest addition is replacing the at least 40 
percent of the gross tract area to 20 percent of the total gross tract area as shown in Article VI. Sec. 105-162-b-
1.These amendments and additions will resolve the conflicting information in the ordinance. The Planning and 
Zoning Board recommended approval 4-0.  
 
Commissioner Jernigan motioned to close the Public Hearing at 6:04 p.m. Commissioner Luke seconded the 
motion, passed unanimously. 

4



Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes July 6, 2020 – Regular Meeting  
 

Commissioner’s Items: 
Commissioner Luke- Commissioner Luke ask whether there is a moratorium on rentals and Mother-in-law 
suites. All responded that there is a moratorium on the in-law suites. Mr. Sealy stated that there was a work session 
with the P&Z board to discuss possible modification to the ordinance. Commissioner Luke stated that a resident 
in his district is wanting to build a home and an in-law suite. Mr. Sealy advised that the primary residence has to 
be there first. Commissioner Luke also asked about an update for the PFA (Public Facilities Authority). Mr. 
Benton stated that he knows that the legislation passed. Attorney Ozburn stated that the next step is to activate 
the Authority by appointing board members (5).  Commissioner Luke also asked for an update on the Pitts Chapel 
Bridge project. Mr. Benton stated that he heard from the engineer, who then got behind and is still behind. He 
stated that he is still pushing.  
 
Commissioner Stunkel- None  

Commissioner Jernigan- Commissioner Jernigan stated that he would like to recognize Mr. Norman Douglas 
Gibson whose birthday is this week. He stated that Mr. Douglas served in WWII, Korea, and Vietnam and 
retired as a Major. He stated that the 2020 Census is still going on. He encourage everyone to make sure that 
they complete the census and get it turned in. He also asked for an update on the Public Works equipment. Mr. 
Benton stated that the Grade-all is at the shop in Macon. Both bush cutters are broken down. One is in the shop 
at Hays.  

Chairman Henry- Chairman reminded the audience on Facebook about being respectful.  

Presentations/Delegations: Georgia USSSA Baseball, Eastside Bomb Squad, 11u Travel Baseball Team was 
recognized for their recent accomplishments of reaching the World Series. Coach Sanders introduced each of 
the players on the team and told how hard the team has worked. Chairman Henry presented the team with a 
certificate of acknowledgement.  
 
Regular Agenda: 
Item 1: Department of Family and Children Services Board Appointment: Mr. Benton stated that the 
Department of Family and Children Services Board has three vacancies. Ms. Patti Hobby stood before the board 
and introduced herself. She stated that she is the assistant Principal at Jasper County Primary School. She stated 
that she feels the relationship between the school and DFACS is important. Commissioner Luke motioned to 
appoint Patti Hobby to the Jasper County DFCS Board to serve a 5 year term expiring July 2025. Commissioner 
Stunkel seconded the motion, passed unanimously. Commissioner Jernigan motioned to re-appoint Bonnie 
Walsh to a 5-year term expiring in July 2025. Commissioner Stunkel seconded the motion, passed unanimously. 
Mr. Benton stated that with these two appointments there is still one opening.  

Item 2: Recreation Department Board Appointment: Ms. Rachelle Stanionis stood before the board to 
introduce herself. She stated that there have been some issues in the Rec department and she thinks she can be 
an asset to helping the department head in the right direction. Commissioner Luke motioned to appoint Rachelle 
Stanionis to serve on the Recreation Board for a 3-year term ending July 2023. Commissioner Stunkel seconded 
the motion, passed unanimously.  Commissioner Stunkel motioned to re-appoint Michael Fleming to serve on 
the Recreation Board for a 3-year term ending July 2023. Commissioner Luke seconded the motion, passed 
unanimously. 
 
 
Item 3: Planning and Zoning Appeals Board Appointment: P&Z director Shane Sealy stood before the board 
to explain that there is one opening on the Appeals Board. Ms. Jennifer Allen stood before the board to introduce 

5



Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes July 6, 2020 – Regular Meeting  
 

herself. She stated that she wants to be involved in the county and where it is going. Commissioner Jernigan, 
motioned to appoint Jennifer Allen to serve on the Planning and Zoning Board of Appeals for a 3 year term 
expiring July 2023. Commissioner Stunkel seconded the motion, passed unanimously. 
 
Item 4: Georgia Department of Community Supervision Lease Agreement:  Chairman Henry stated that 
this space is used for a half day each month. They are asking for an Eight year lease. Commissioner Luke 
motioned to authorize Chairman to sign Lease # 7028 providing meeting space for the State Department of 
Community Supervision as described in the lease document. Commissioner Stunkel seconded the motion, 
passed unanimously. 
 
Item 5: 2020 LMIG Bid Award:  Mr. Robert Jordan of Jordan Engineering stood to give an overview of the 
LMIG project. He stated that there are three parts to the project. He stated that there is the full depth reclamation 
and resurfacing of 2.37 miles of Post Road on the North end near Hwy 142. There is a southbound approach to 
Pearson Bridge which is small where the bridge decking is above the pavement. There is milling, full depth 
reclamation of Post Road/College Street (5.6 miles). The portion that is in the city will be split with the City of 
Monticello. For all three projects together the low bidder was ShepCo Paving at $930,862. He stated that the 
portion on College Street will be different because of manholes and utilities.  Mr. Jordan stated that it is clear in 
the invitation to bid that the County can modify the scope and quantity of materials to match the targeted 
budget.  Commissioner Luke motioned to award the bid to ShepCo in the amount of $930,862.75 as specified, 
Contingent upon a resolution from the Monticello City Council approving to reimburse the Jasper County 
Board of Commissioners on a 50% basis of the total cost of the College Street FDR project. Commissioner 
Stunkel seconded the motion, passed unanimously. 
 
Item 6: GDOT Statewide Transportation Improvement Program: Chairman Henry stated that we received 
a letter about some federal money that the state will be controlling the projects.  Mr. Benton explained that the 
GA DOT has a four year plan to put together. The last one was done in 2017. He mentioned the STIP 
(Statewide Transportation Improvement Program) that the commissioners had before them. He stated that he 
reached out to Ellen White of GA DOT. He stated that Ms. White said that all request are considered. The board 
agreed to set tentative meeting to discuss on August 17th. 
 
Item 7: Conservation Subdivision Ordinance Text Amendment: Chairman Henry stated that he has 
concerns with the green space being as 20%. He ask if we really want Jasper County to be built that dense. 
Commissioner Jernigan suggested that we set the percentage at 30%. Commissioner Jernigan motioned to 
accept the text amendment as presented except change from 40% to 30% for regulation green space. 
Commissioner Stunkel seconded the motion, passed unanimously. 
 
Item 8: Code Enforcement- City of Monticello- Joint Resolution: Chairman Henry stated that this is a non-
binding resolution that gets us lined up to work with the City of Monticello. Commissioner Stunkel motioned to 
authorize Chairman to sign resolution. Commissioner Luke seconded the motion, passed unanimously. 
 
Item 9: Code Enforcement- City of Monticello- Planning Committee:  Chairman Henry stated that the City 
of Monticello is working on creating their planning committee.  The county has to come up with their part of 
the committee. Chairman Henry suggested that the P&Z Director be a part of that committee. Commissioner 
Jernigan suggested that Commissioner Pennamon, Commissioner Stunkel and Mr. Shane Sealy, and Chairman 
Henry be on the committee. Commissioner Jernigan, motioned to name Commissioner Pennamon, Chairman 
Henry, and Shane Sealy to the Code Enforcement Planning Committee; Commissioner Luke seconded the 
motion, passed unanimously. 
 
 
County Attorney Items:  None  

6



Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes July 6, 2020 – Regular Meeting  
 

 
County Manager Items: Mr. Benton stated that the contractor is finalizing the exterior Courthouse project. He 
stated that there are four windows to be replaced. A local concrete company has been contracted to repair the 
concrete damage. The downspouts were installed over the weekend but they are not correct. He gave a report that 
there are 19 new construction permits and total 67 permits.  For the year there are 78 new permits and 294 total 
permits so far this year.       
 
Citizens Comments: Commissioner Stunkel read the one Facebook comment requesting something be done for 
the streets in Turtle Cove. 

Executive Session: None 
 
Adjourn: 
Chairman Henry recognized Commissioner Elect Steven Ledford. Commissioner Stunkel motioned to adjourn 
the meeting at 7:12 p.m. Commissioner Jernigan seconded the motion, passed unanimously. 
 

___________________________ 

Bruce Henry, Chairman 

 

___________________________ 

Sharon Robinson, Clerk 

7



Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes August 17, 2020 – Regular Meeting  
 

  Jasper County Board of Commissioners 
August 17, 2020 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
6:00 P.M. 

 
Comm. Henry called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
Commissioners Present: Bruce Henry Chairman, Gerald Stunkel, Vice-Chairman, and Don Jernigan. 

Staff Present: Mike Benton, County Manager, Sharon Robinson, Administrative Services Director, and David 
Ozburn, County Attorney.  

Pledge of Allegiance: 

Invocation:  District 3- Commissioner Don Jernigan 
 
Agenda Approval:  
Commissioner Jernigan motioned to approve the agenda with an addition of one item. He stated that the 100th 
Anniversary of the 19th Amendment. He would like to add a proclamation as a business item. Commissioner 
Stunkel seconded the motion, passed unanimously.  
 
Consent Agenda:  
 
Approval of Minutes:  
 
Check Register: 
 
Public Hearing:  

Commissioner’s Items: 
Commissioner Luke-  
 
Commissioner Stunkel- None  

Commissioner Jernigan- Commissioner Jernigan stated that he would like to remind everyone in the county to 
make sure they complete the Census. He said that he have received calls from enumerators stating that they are 
being harassed when they go to some people’s homes.  

Chairman Henry- Chairman Henry state that there is money out there that is out there to reimburse for COVID 
related expenses. He stated that we are working to get some of those funds. He reminded the audience on 
Facebook about being respectful.  

Presentations/Delegations:  
 
Regular Agenda: 
Item 1: Proclamation- 100th Anniversary of the 19th Amendment: Commissioner Jernigan stated that the 
Turtle Cove Women’s Club was meeting on the next day. They would have a representative there from 
Representative Jody Hice’s office. He would like a proclamation to present to them.  
 
Item 2: 911 Authority Phone System Upgrade: Jeffrey Lee, the chairman of the 911 board, stood before the 
board to present the 911 Board’s recommendation. He presented the cost from each vendor.  Quotes were 
received from:   

8



Jasper County Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes August 17, 2020 – Regular Meeting  
 

 
Zetron Max Call              $144,891.50 
 
Motorola CallWorks  $164,085.69 
 
Carousel Vesta               $180,905.13 

 
He stated that all companies were invited to come and make a presentation. Only Zetron came to the meeting. 
He stated that Zetron is Next Gen 911 compliant. They are only an hour away if we need any type of emergent 
service. They have great customer service as well. The dispatchers saw demonstrations and they chose the 
Zetron System as well. This system gives a lot more detail of where a caller is within 10 ft. This system allows 
text to 911 as well. Our current system is 20 years old.  

 
Commissioner Stunkel motioned to purchase phone system from Zetron Max Call in the amount of 
$144,891.50, with $84,000 to come from Impact Fees and the rest ($60,891.50) to come from 911 Authority. 
Commissioner Jernigan seconded the motion, passed unanimously. 
 
Item 2: GDOT Statewide Transportation Improvement Program FY 2021-2024: Chairman Henry stated 
that none of the roads that we submitted previously was accepted (23 Roads 81.5 miles). Commissioner 
Jernigan would like to add Cedar Creek Bridge on Old Adgateville Road. Commissioner Stunkel stated that the 
bridge on Jackson Lake Road needs to be replaced. He stated that it is low and it is low weight. Chairman 
Henry stated that we do not have to have our list until after the virtual meeting.  
 
County Attorney Items:  Attorney Ozburn requested an Executive Session for potential litigation.  
 
County Manager Items: None       
 
Citizens Comments: None 

Executive Session: Commissioner Stunkel motioned to go into Executive Session for potential litigation at 6:30 
p.m. Commissioner Jernigan seconded the motion, passed unanimously.  
 
Commissioner Stunkel motioned to come out of Executive Session at 7:40 p.m. Commissioner Jernigan 
seconded the motion, passed unanimously. 
 
Adjourn: 
Commissioner Jernigan motioned to adjourn the meeting at 7:40 p.m. Commissioner Stunkel seconded the 
motion, passed unanimously. 
 

___________________________ 

Bruce Henry, Chairman 

 

___________________________ 

Sharon Robinson, Clerk 

9



Consent Agenda – Item 2: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Board of Commissioners 
 
Date:  September 14, 2020 
 
Subject:  Approval of Check Register 
 
Summary: 
A check register will be generated by the finance department on meeting day for signature and approval to 
process the checks. 
 
Background: 
 
Cost:  $0 
 
 
Recommended Motion: 
Approve processing of check #’s 59134 – 59468 

 

  

10



Consent Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: Senior Center  
 
Date: 9-14-20 
 
Subject: NEGA Regional Commission Contract   
 
Summary: NEGA RC AAA Contract 
 
 
 
 
Background: 
 
This is our annual contract to provide aging services through NEGA Regional Commission – Area 
Agency on Aging (AAA).  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cost: $0 
 
Recommended Motion: Authorize NEGA AAA Contract to be executed by Chairman Bruce 
Henry immediately so that FY2021 services can be provided. 

11



Public Hearing Item: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: Planning and Zoning 
 
Date:   September 14, 2020 
 

1. A public hearing will be held for Application number 2020-MNR-001 for a Minor Subdivision plat 
located on Jackson Lake Road. The properties are owned by Key-Bridges Holdings LLC and are located 
on Jasper County Tax Map 025F parcels 050-LL1, 050-LL2, 050-LL3.  

 

2. A public hearing for Application number 2020-SU-001 for a request for a burial plot plan at 7745 Hwy 
212 West by Darell Young. 

  

12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



 

Commissioner’s Items Note Page: 
 
 
 
 
 
Chairman, Bruce Henry –  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Vice-Chairman, Gerald Stunkel –  
 
 
 
 
 
 
District 1, Carl Pennamon –  
 
 
 
 
 
 
District 3, Don Jernigan –  
 
 
 
 
 
 
District 5, Doug Luke –  
 
  

25



Business Item 1: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: Board of Commissioners  
 
Date: September 14, 2020 
 
Subject: Request for Cemetery Plot on 36.57 Acre Tract – Darell Young   
 
Summary:  
 
Application #2020-SU-001; Darell Young has applied to have a family burial plot on his property located at 
7745 Hwy 212 West. Mr. Young has plus or minus 391 acres on Hwy 212 West and has had a map prepared 
where he wants to place it. If approved he plans on using his current asphalt driveway that he uses to access his 
home. 
 
Background:  
 
This went in front of the Planning and Zoning board on August 20, 2020 and they recommended approval 4-0. 
 
 
                     
 
 
Cost: 
N/A 
 
Recommended Motion: 
Board’s Discretion 
  

26



Business Item 2: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: Board of Commissioners  
 
Date: September 14, 2020 
 
Subject: Alcovy Shores Water and Sewer Authority Board Appointment   
 
Summary:  
 
Mr. Tommy Eaton has resigned his position on Alcovy Shores Water and Sewer Authority Board.    
 
The Authority is requesting that the Board of Commissioners appoint Mr. Anthony McDaniel as Mr. Eaton’s 
replacement for a four year term.  
 
Background:  
 
The Alcovy Shores Water & Sewerage Authority Board is comprised of three voting members. 
The term length is four years. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cost: $0 
 
Recommended Motion:  
 
Appoint Mr. Anthony McDaniel to the Alcovy Shores Water and Sewer Authority Board for a four-year term, 
expiring September 2024. 
  

27



28



Business Item 3: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: Senior Center  
 
Date: 9-14-20 
 
Subject: Senior Center Fundraiser – Budget Amendment for FY20     
 
Summary:  
 
The Senior Center Fundraiser line item had a starting budget of $3,670.00 (moved over from FY19 on  
2-3-20). In addition, we raised $3,276.19 which requires a budget amendment.  
 
 
 
Background:  
 
Our budget does not allow funds for the cost of activities for our congregate members therefore we raise funds 
to help offset these costs. Activities could include crafting, woodworking, games, field trips, and special events. 
The members vote on how to use those funds. Many of our members are on fixed incomes that limit their 
activities. These funds help them be able to participate in activities they would not normally be able to afford. 
Because they raised these funds, we are requesting that the balance for FY2020 be moved into the FY2021 
Fundraising budget when accounting is ready. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cost: $0 
 
Recommended Motion:  
Approve the senior center fundraiser budget amendment # 09.14.2020-1 for FY20 of $3,276.19.  
  

29



BUDGET AMENDMENT - #09.14.2020-1 
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020 

 
 
 
 
Commission approved a budget for fiscal year 2020 for Jasper County Government earlier in the year; and  
 
WHEREAS, the budget is a dynamic rather than static revenue and spending plan which requires adjustment 
from time to time as circumstances change; and 
 
WHEREAS, these adjustments maintain a balanced budget for all funds; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the commission approves allocation of the Senior Center 
budget by the following:  
 
GL ACCOUNT- SENIOR CENTER     Debit        Credit     
100-600-06200-00057-536000 Fundraiser Activity                                       $3,276.19 
 
 
GL ACCOUNT- SENIOR CENTER     Debit        Credit     
100-600-06200-00034-347550 Fundraiser Revenue                                  $3,276.19 
  
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted this _______ of       2020. 
  Day   Month 
 
 
 
             
BOC Chair       Finance Manager 
 
 
 
 
  

30



31



Business Item 4:  
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: Senior Center  
 
Date: 9-14-20 
 
Subject: Senior Center NEGA RC AAA Budget Amendment for Reimbursed Expenses FY 2020 
 
Summary:  
 
The Senior Center received the NEGA Regional Commission Area Agency on Aging Reimbursement Revenue 
of $2,437.09 (see attached Budget Amendment) which requires a budget amendment in both income and 
expenses.   
 
 
 
 
Background:  
 
See the attached Budget Amendment to add $2,437.09 in GL # for Reimbursed Revenue and Reimbursed 
Expenses. This was a Year End Extra they gave each county in the region. It was to be spent on items needed to 
help the center function well. 
 
 
 
 
Cost: $0  
 
Recommended Motion:  
 
Approve Budget Amendment #09.14.2020-2 in the amount of $2,437.09 for reimbursed revenue and expenses. 
  

32



BUDGET AMENDMENT - #09.14.2020-2 
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020 

 
 
 
 
Commission approved a budget for fiscal year 2020 for Jasper County Government earlier in the year; and  
 
WHEREAS, the budget is a dynamic rather than static revenue and spending plan which requires adjustment 
from time to time as circumstances change; and 
 
WHEREAS, these adjustments maintain a balanced budget for all funds; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the commission approves allocation of the Senior Center 
budget by the following:  
 
GL ACCOUNT- SENIOR CENTER     Debit  Credit  
100-600-06200-00034-334300 Reimbursement revenue                            $2,437.09 
 
GL ACCOUNT- SENIOR CENTER     Debit    Credit  
100-600-06200-00057-572300 AAA Reimbursed expenses                                                $2,437.09 
 
 
Adopted this _______ of       2020. 
  Day   Month 
 
 
 
             
BOC Chair       Finance Manager 
 
 
 
  

33



34



35



Business Item 5: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: Senior Center  
 
Date: 9-14-20 
 
Subject: Senior Center Budget Amendment – Program Fees FY 2020    
 
Summary:  
 
The Senior Center started FY20 with a Program Fees budget of $3,000 for member donations. We actually 
received a total of $4,209 therefore, a FY20 Program Fees budget amendment needs to be completed for an 
additional $1,209.  
 
 
 
Background:  
 
Regulations require that the members – both congregate and home-delivered meal clients – give a donation for 
the services they receive. Members voted to give $10/month. This amount goes to help offset costs and to match 
the Federal and State funding. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cost: $0 
 
Recommended Motion:  
 
Approve the senior center FY20 budget amendment #09.14.2020-3 of $1,209 for Program Fees Revenue 
  

36



BUDGET AMENDMENT - #09.14.2020-3 
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020 

 
 
 
 
Commission approved a budget for fiscal year 2020 for Jasper County Government earlier in the year; and  
 
WHEREAS, the budget is a dynamic rather than static revenue and spending plan which requires adjustment 
from time to time as circumstances change; and 
 
WHEREAS, these adjustments maintain a balanced budget for all funds; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the commission approves allocation of the Senior Center 
budget by the following:  
 
GL ACCOUNT- SENIOR CENTER     Debit  Credit 
100-600-06200-00053-534000 Program Expenditures                                 $1,209.00 
 
GL ACCOUNT- SENIOR CENTER     Debit  Credit 
100-600-06200-00034-347500 Program Fees Collected                           $1,209.00                            
 
 
Adopted this _______ of       2020. 
  Day   Month 
 
 
 
             
BOC Chair       Finance Manager 
 
 
  

37



38



Business Item 6: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: Senior Center  
 
Date: 9-14-20 
 
Subject: Senior Center Coordinated Transportation Budget Amendment FY 2020 
 
Summary:  
 
The Senior Center received the Coordinated Transportation Budget Amendment which is an increase of 
$2,721.00 over the budgeted amount of $49,955.00.   
 
 
 
 
Background:  
 
See the attached Budget Amendment recommendation to add $2,721.00 in GL #100-600-06200-00053-
531270 for Vehicle Gas (see attached). 
 
 
 
 
Cost: $0  
 
Recommended Motion:  
 
Approve the senior center Coordinated Transportation Budget Amendment #09.14.2020-4 for FY20 in the 
amount of $2,721. 
 
  

39



BUDGET AMENDMENT- #09.14.2020-4 
 

FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020 
 
 
 
 
Commission approved a budget for fiscal year 2020 for Jasper County Government earlier in the year; and  
 
WHEREAS, the budget is a dynamic rather than static revenue and spending plan which requires adjustment 
from time to time as circumstances change; and 
 
WHEREAS, these adjustments maintain a balanced budget for all funds; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the commission approves allocation of the Senior Center 
budget by the following:  
 
GL ACCOUNT- SENIOR CENTER      Debit  Credit 
100-600-06200-00053-531270 Vehicles Gas                             $ 2,721.00 
 
GL ACCOUNT- SENIOR CENTER      Debit  Credit 
100-600-06200-00034-334200 NGRC Transportation Revenue  $2,721.00          

                   
 
 
Adopted this _______ of       2020. 
  Day   Month 
 
 
 
             
BOC Chair       Finance Manager 
 
 
 
 
  

40



P
a
g

e
 1

 o
f 

1

G
e
n

e
ra

l 
L

e
d

g
e
r

R
e
v
e
n

u
e
 R

e
p

o
rt

J
a
s
p

e
r 

C
o

u
n

ty
 B

 O
 C

0
6

2
0

0
 S

E
N

IO
R

 C
E

N
T

E
R

6
0

0
 C

U
L

T
U

R
E

/ 
R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

1
0

0
 G

E
N

E
R

A
L

 F
U

N
D

L
e
v

e
l 
5
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 f
o

r 
J
u

n
e
 2

0
2
0

0
0

0
3

4
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

 F
O

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
ti

o
n

S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
l

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
ti

o
n

A
d

ju
s

te
d

B
u

d
g

e
t

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
d

R
e

v
e

n
u

e

C
u

rr

P
c

t

Y
e

a
r 

T
o

 D
a

te

R
e

v
e

n
u

e

Y
T

D

P
c

t

B
u

d
g

e
t

B
a

la
n

c
e

A
c

c
o

u
n

ts
1

0
0

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 F

U
N

D

6
0

0
 C

U
L

T
U

R
E

/ 
R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

0
6

2
0

0
 S

E
N

IO
R

 C
E

N
T

E
R

0
0

0
3

4
 C

H
A

R
G

E
S

 F
O

R
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

3
3

4
2

0
0

 T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti
o

n
  

A
d

v 
B

e
h

a
vi

o
ra

l
$
4
9
,9

5
5
.0

0
$
4
,5

7
4
.0

0
$
5
4
,5

2
9
.0

0
$
2
,7

0
0
.0

0
5

$
5
7
,2

5
0
.0

0
1
0
5

($
2
,7

2
1
.0

0
)

$
4
9
,9

5
5
.0

0
$
5
4
,5

2
9
.0

0
$
4
,5

7
4
.0

0
$
2
,7

0
0
.0

0
$
5
7
,2

5
0
.0

0
5

1
0
5

($
2
,7

2
1
.0

0
)

T
o

ta
l 

C
h

a
rg

e
s
 F

o
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

$
4
9
,9

5
5
.0

0
$
5
4
,5

2
9
.0

0
$
4
,5

7
4
.0

0
$
2
,7

0
0
.0

0
$
5
7
,2

5
0
.0

0
($

2
,7

2
1
.0

0
)

5
1
0
5

T
o
ta

l 
S

e
n
io

r 
C

e
n
te

r

$
4
9
,9

5
5
.0

0
$
5
4
,5

2
9
.0

0
$
4
,5

7
4
.0

0
$
2
,7

0
0
.0

0
$
5
7
,2

5
0
.0

0
($

2
,7

2
1
.0

0
)

5
1
0
5

T
o

ta
l 

C
U

L
T

U
R

E
/ 
R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

$
4
9
,9

5
5
.0

0
$
5
4
,5

2
9
.0

0
$
4
,5

7
4
.0

0
$
2
,7

0
0
.0

0
$
5
7
,2

5
0
.0

0
($

2
,7

2
1
.0

0
)

T
o

ta
l 

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 F

U
N

D
5

1
0
5

$
4
9
,9

5
5
.0

0
$
5
4
,5

2
9
.0

0
$
4
,5

7
4
.0

0
$
2
,7

0
0
.0

0
$
5
7
,2

5
0
.0

0
($

2
,7

2
1
.0

0
)

T
O

T
A

L
 A

L
L

 F
U

N
D

S
5

1
0
5

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 R

e
p

o
rt

  
P

a
g

e
 1

 o
f 

1
8

/1
3

/2
0

2
0

41



P
a
g

e
 1

 o
f 

2

G
e
n

e
ra

l 
L

e
d

g
e
r

E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 R
e
p

o
rt

J
a
s
p

e
r 

C
o

u
n

ty
 B

 O
 C

0
6

2
0

0
 S

E
N

IO
R

 C
E

N
T

E
R

6
0

0
 C

U
L

T
U

R
E

/ 
R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

1
0

0
 G

E
N

E
R

A
L

 F
U

N
D

L
e
v

e
l 
5
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 f
o

r 
J
u

n
e
 2

0
2
0

0
0

0
5

1
 P

E
R

S
O

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 A
N

D
 E

M
P

 B
E

N
.

A
c

c
o

u
n

ts

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
ti

o
n

S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
l

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
ti

o
n

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
d

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
s

C
u

rr

P
c

t

Y
e

a
r 

T
o

 D
a

te

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
s

Y
T

D

P
c

t

U
n

e
n

c
u

m
b

e
re

d

B
a

la
n

c
e

E
n

c
u

m
b

e
re

d

B
a

la
n

c
e

U
n

e

P
c

t
1

0
0

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 F

U
N

D

6
0

0
 C

U
L

T
U

R
E

/ 
R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

0
6

2
0

0
 S

E
N

IO
R

 C
E

N
T

E
R

0
0

0
5

1
 P

E
R

S
O

N
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 A
N

D
 E

M
P

 B
E

N

5
1

1
1

0
0

 S
A

L
A

R
IE

S
 &

 W
A

G
E

S
$
4
,1

8
2
.1

3
$
6
1
,9

7
8
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
7

$
5
9
,9

0
9
.3

3
9
7

$
0
.0

0
$
2
,0

6
8
.6

7
3

5
1

1
1

6
0

 P
A

R
T

 T
IM

E
 H

E
L

P
$
2
,6

5
7
.2

4
$
4
1
,6

9
3
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
6

$
3
3
,3

8
1
.8

0
8
0

$
0
.0

0
$
8
,3

1
1
.2

0
2
0

5
1

1
1

7
5

 C
O

V
ID

 H
O

M
E

$
2
,6

1
0
.0

8
$
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
0

$
2
,6

1
0
.0

8
0

$
0
.0

0
($

2
,6

1
0
.0

8
)

0

5
1

2
1

0
0

 I
N

S
U

R
A

N
C

E
- 

C
O

 P
O

R
T

IO
N

$
1
,0

9
8
.9

2
$
1
3
,0

4
4
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
8

$
1
3
,3

8
0
.5

4
1
0
3

$
0
.0

0
($

3
3
6
.5

4
)

(3
)

5
1

2
1

5
0

 L
IF

E
 I

N
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

$
1
3
.0

0
$
1
6
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
8

$
1
5
6
.0

0
9
8

$
0
.0

0
$
4
.0

0
3

5
1

2
2

0
0

 F
IC

A
$
5
0
8
.2

5
$
6
,6

1
6
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
8

$
4
,6

3
7
.0

2
7
0

$
0
.0

0
$
1
,9

7
8
.9

8
3
0

5
1

2
4

0
0

 R
E

T
IR

E
M

E
N

T
$
3
8
4
.3

8
$
2
,6

2
6
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
1
5

$
3
,7

4
0
.1

8
1
4
2

$
0
.0

0
($

1
,1

1
4
.1

8
)

(4
2
)

5
1

2
7

0
0

 W
O

R
K

E
R

'S
 C

O
M

P
$
5
9
.9

5
$
1
,1

0
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
5

$
6
6
1
.5

0
6
0

$
0
.0

0
$
4
3
8
.5

0
4
0

T
o

ta
l 

P
e
rs

o
n

a
l 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 A

n
d

 E
m

p
 B

e
n

.
$
0
.0

0
$
1
2
7
,2

1
7
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
$
1
1
,5

1
3
.9

5
$
1
1
8
,4

7
6
.4

5
9

9
3

$
8
,7

4
0
.5

5
7

0
0

0
5

2
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
E

D
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

5
2

1
3

1
1

 B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

$
8
4
0
.8

4
$
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
8
4

$
1
3
,1

2
0
.7

1
1
3
1
2

$
0
.0

0
($

1
2
,1

2
0
.7

1
)

(1
2
1
2
)

5
2

2
2

1
0

 V
E

H
IC

L
E

 &
 E

Q
U

IP
 R

E
P

 &
 M

A
IN

T
$
2
5
0
.1

6
$
6
,5

0
4
.0

0
$
4
,5

7
4
.0

0
2

$
6
,2

0
9
.6

9
5
6

$
0
.0

0
$
4
,8

6
8
.3

1
4
4

5
2

2
3

2
0

 C
O

P
IE

R
 L

E
A

S
E

$
8
4
.7

2
$
1
,6

0
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
5

$
1
,9

4
1
.0

0
1
2
1

$
0
.0

0
($

3
4
1
.0

0
)

(2
1
)

5
2

3
1

4
0

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 L

IA
B

IL
IT

Y
$
1
4
5
.1

6
$
1
,1

4
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
1
3

$
1
,7

4
1
.9

2
1
5
3

$
0
.0

0
($

6
0
1
.9

2
)

(5
3
)

5
2

3
1

5
0

 V
E

H
IC

L
E

 L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y

$
2
6
2
.8

0
$
2
,6

7
8
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
1
0

$
3
,1

5
3
.6

0
1
1
8

$
0
.0

0
($

4
7
5
.6

0
)

(1
8
)

5
2

3
1

6
0

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 L
IA

B
IL

IT
Y

$
7
2
.3

0
$
8
7
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
8

$
8
6
7
.6

0
1
0
0

$
0
.0

0
$
2
.4

0
0

5
2

3
2

0
0

 C
O

M
M

U
N

IC
A

T
IO

N
 (

T
/C

/P
)

$
3
9
8
.5

8
$
2
,6

0
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
1
5

$
2
,2

6
7
.3

6
8
7

$
0
.0

0
$
3
3
2
.6

4
1
3

5
2

3
2

1
0

 P
O

S
T

A
G

E
$
1
2
.0

0
$
1
0
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
1
2

$
4
5
.8

0
4
6

$
0
.0

0
$
5
4
.2

0
5
4

5
2

3
3

0
0

 A
D

V
E

R
T

IS
IN

G
$
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
0

$
2
3
3
.5

8
0

$
0
.0

0
($

2
3
3
.5

8
)

0

5
2

3
5

0
0

 T
R

A
V

E
L

 &
 E

M
P

 R
E

IM
B

U
R

S
E

M
E

N
T

$
0
.0

0
$
2
5
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
0

$
2
3
0
.7

2
9
2

$
0
.0

0
$
1
9
.2

8
8

5
2

3
6

0
0

 D
U

E
S

 &
 F

E
E

S
$
0
.0

0
$
3
0
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
0

$
1
8
0
.1

0
6
0

$
0
.0

0
$
1
1
9
.9

0
4
0

5
2

3
7

0
0

 E
D

U
C

A
T

IO
N

 A
N

D
 T

R
A

IN
IN

G
$
0
.0

0
$
7
0
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
0

$
1
4
1
.2

5
2
0

$
0
.0

0
$
5
5
8
.7

5
8
0

T
o

ta
l 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
te

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

$
0
.0

0
$
1
7
,7

4
2
.0

0
$
4
,5

7
4
.0

0
$
2
,0

6
6
.5

6
$
3
0
,1

3
3
.3

3
9

1
3
5

($
7
,8

1
7
.3

3
)

(3
5
)

0
0

0
5

3
 S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

5
3

1
1

0
0

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

$
3
8
.6

5
$
6
,0

1
5
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
1

$
5
,9

3
3
.4

0
9
9

$
0
.0

0
$
8
1
.6

0
1

5
3

1
2

3
0

 E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IT

Y
 -

 W
A

T
E

R
$
3
3
0
.5

3
$
5
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
7

$
5
,6

3
8
.3

1
1
1
3

$
0
.0

0
($

6
3
8
.3

1
)

(1
3
)

5
3

1
2

7
0

 V
E

H
IC

L
E

S
- 

G
A

S
$
2
5
1
.1

4
$
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
3

$
7
,4

1
9
.1

6
8
2

$
0
.0

0
$
1
,5

8
0
.8

4
1
8

5
3

1
6

9
0

 O
F

F
IC

E
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

$
0
.0

0
$
1
0
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
0

$
1
5
5
.0

0
1
5
5

$
0
.0

0
($

5
5
.0

0
)

(5
5
)

5
3

1
7

1
0

 O
F

F
IC

E
 S

U
P

P
L

IE
S

$
2
9
.9

9
$
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
3

$
1
,3

3
1
.2

8
1
3
3

$
0
.0

0
($

3
3
1
.2

8
)

(3
3
)

5
3

1
7

2
0

 C
O

M
P

U
T

E
R

 S
U

P
P

L
IE

S
$
0
.0

0
$
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
0

$
5
1
0
.5

2
5
1

$
0
.0

0
$
4
8
9
.4

8
4
9

5
3

4
0

0
0

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 E

X
P

E
N

D
IT

U
R

E
S

$
7
,7

4
1
.2

2
$
6
9
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
1
1

$
8
0
,5

1
7
.7

7
1
1
7

$
0
.0

0
($

1
1
,5

1
7
.7

7
)

(1
7
)

5
3

5
0

0
0

 F
A

C
IL

IT
Y

 E
X

P
A

N
S

IO
N

 E
X

P
E

N
D

IT
U

R
E

$
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
0

$
1
,0

0
4
.6

6
0

$
0
.0

0
($

1
,0

0
4
.6

6
)

0

5
3

6
0

0
0

 F
U

N
D

R
A

IS
E

R
 A

C
T

IV
IT

Y
$
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
0

$
0
.0

0
0

$
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
0

T
o

ta
l 

S
u

p
p

li
e
s

$
0
.0

0
$
9
1
,1

1
5
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
$
8
,3

9
1
.5

3
$
1
0
2
,5

1
0
.1

0
9

1
1
3

($
1
1
,3

9
5
.1

0
)

(1
3
)

0
0

0
5

4
 C

A
P

IT
A

L
 O

U
T

L
A

Y
S

5
4

0
0

0
0

 C
A

P
IT

A
L

 O
U

T
L

A
Y

$
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
0

$
0
.0

0
0

$
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
0

T
o

ta
l 

C
a
p

it
a
l 

O
u

tl
a
y
s

$
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
0

0
$
0
.0

0
0

E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 R

e
p

o
rt

  
P

a
g

e
 1

 o
f 

2
8

/1
3

/2
0

2
0

42



0
6

2
0

0
 S

E
N

IO
R

 C
E

N
T

E
R

6
0

0
 C

U
L

T
U

R
E

/ 
R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

1
0

0
 G

E
N

E
R

A
L

 F
U

N
D

L
e
v

e
l 
5
 S

u
m

m
a
ry

 f
o

r 
J
u

n
e
 2

0
2
0

0
0

0
5

7
 O

T
H

E
R

 C
O

S
T

S

E
x
p

e
n

d
it

u
re

 R
e
p

o
rt

J
a
s
p

e
r 

C
o

u
n

ty
 B

 O
 C

A
c

c
o

u
n

ts

B
u

d
g

e
t

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
ti

o
n

S
u

p
p

le
m

e
n

ta
l

A
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
ti

o
n

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

P
d

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
s

C
u

rr

P
c

t

Y
e

a
r 

T
o

 D
a

te

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re
s

Y
T

D

P
c

t

U
n

e
n

c
u

m
b

e
re

d

B
a

la
n

c
e

E
n

c
u

m
b

e
re

d

B
a

la
n

c
e

U
n

e

P
c

t
0

0
0

5
7

 O
T

H
E

R
 C

O
S

T
S

5
3

6
0

0
0

 F
U

N
D

R
A

IS
E

R
 A

C
T

IV
IT

Y
$
1
5
9
.7

3
$
0
.0

0
$
3
,6

7
0
.0

0
4

$
3
,1

9
1
.2

6
8
7

$
0
.0

0
$
4
7
8
.7

4
1
3

5
7

2
3

0
0

 A
A

A
 R

E
IM

B
U

R
S

E
D

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

$
2
,4

0
8
.0

9
$
0
.0

0
$
4
,9

0
0
.0

0
4
9

$
7
,3

3
7
.0

9
1
5
0

$
0
.0

0
($

2
,4

3
7
.0

9
)

(5
0
)

T
o

ta
l 

O
th

e
r 

C
o

s
ts

$
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
$
8
,5

7
0
.0

0
$
2
,5

6
7
.8

2
$
1
0
,5

2
8
.3

5
3
0

1
2
3

($
1
,9

5
8
.3

5
)

(2
3
)

$
1
3
,1

4
4
.0

0
$
2
3
6
,0

7
4
.0

0
$
2
4
,5

3
9
.8

6
$
2
6
1
,6

4
8
.2

3
$
0
.0

0
($

1
2
,4

3
0
.2

3
)

1
0
5

(5
)

1
0

T
o
ta

l 
S

e
n
io

r 
C

e
n
te

r

$
0
.0

0
$
2
3
6
,0

7
4
.0

0
$
1
3
,1

4
4
.0

0
($

1
2
,4

3
0
.2

3
)

1
0
5

$
2
4
,5

3
9
.8

6
$
2
6
1
,6

4
8
.2

3
(5

)
1
0

T
o

ta
l 

C
U

L
T

U
R

E
/ 
R

E
C

R
E

A
T

IO
N

$
0
.0

0
T

o
ta

l 
G

E
N

E
R

A
L

 F
U

N
D

($
1
2
,4

3
0
.2

3
)

$
1
3
,1

4
4
.0

0
1
0
5

$
2
3
6
,0

7
4
.0

0
$
2
4
,5

3
9
.8

6
$
2
6
1
,6

4
8
.2

3
(5

)
1
0

$
0
.0

0
T

O
T

A
L

 A
L

L
 F

U
N

D
S

($
1
2
,4

3
0
.2

3
)

$
2
3
6
,0

7
4
.0

0
$
1
3
,1

4
4
.0

0
$
2
4
,5

3
9
.8

6
$
2
6
1
,6

4
8
.2

3
1
0

1
0
5

(5
)

E
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 R

e
p

o
rt

  
P

a
g

e
 2

 o
f 

2
8

/1
3

/2
0

2
0

43



G
e
n

e
ra

l 
L

e
d

g
e
r 

R
e
p

o
rt

F
o

r 
J
u

ly
 -

 J
u

n
e
 o

f 
F

is
c
a
l 
Y

e
a
r 

2
0
2
0

P
a

g
e

 1
 o

f 
2

8
/1

3
/2

0
2

0
 1

2
:4

1
:0

0
P

M

J
a

s
p

e
r 

C
o

u
n

ty
 B

 O
 C

Q
S

/1
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
L

e
d

g
e

r

P
d

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

a
te

S
o

u
rc

e
T

y
p

e
R

e
fe

re
n

c
e

D
e

b
it

C
re

d
it

B
u

d
g

e
t

B
a

la
n

c
e

A
c

c
o

u
n

t
B

a
la

n
c

e
B

u
d

g
e

t
A

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t

E
n

c
u

m
b

ra
n

c
e

1
0
0
 -

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
6
0
0
 -

 C
u

lt
u

re
/ 

R
e
c
re

a
ti

o
n

0
6
2
0
0
 -

 S
e
n

io
r 

C
e
n

te
r

0
0
0
3
4
 -

 C
h

a
rg

e
s
 F

o
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

1
0
0
-6

0
0
-0

6
2
0
0
-0

0
0
3
4
-3

3
4
2
0
0
  

  
 T

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

  
A

d
v
 B

e
h

a
v
io

ra
l

4
9
,9

5
5
.0

0
0
1

4
,6

9
2
.0

0
4
5
,2

6
3
.0

0
N

E
G

R
C

 J
U

L
Y

 2
0
1
9
 T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

0
7
/3

1
/1

9
G

J
J
E

2
0
-6

4
1

(4
,6

9
2
.0

0
)

0
2

4
,6

5
2
.0

0
4
0
,6

1
1
.0

0
N

E
G

R
C

 A
U

G
 2

0
1
9
 T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

0
8
/3

1
/1

9
G

J
J
E

2
0
-6

4
2

(9
,3

4
4
.0

0
)

0
3

4
,5

7
4
.0

0
3
6
,0

3
7
.0

0
N

G
R

C
-J

U
N

E
 2

0
1
9
 T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

0
9
/1

0
/1

9
G

J
J
E

2
0
-3

9
5

(1
3
,9

1
8
.0

0
)

0
3

4
,3

1
2
.0

0
3
1
,7

2
5
.0

0
N

E
G

R
C

 T
R

A
N

S
P

 -
 S

E
P

T
E

M
B

E
R

 2
0
1
9

0
9
/3

0
/1

9
G

J
J
E

2
0
-8

2
2

(1
8
,2

3
0
.0

0
)

0
4

4
,8

8
8
.0

0
2
6
,8

3
7
.0

0
N

E
G

R
C

 O
C

T
2
0
1
9
 T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

1
0
/3

1
/1

9
G

J
J
E

2
0
-9

4
6

(2
3
,1

1
8
.0

0
)

0
5

3
,7

0
4
.0

0
2
3
,1

3
3
.0

0
N

E
G

R
C

 N
O

V
 2

0
1
9
 T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

1
1
/3

0
/1

9
G

J
J
E

2
0
-1

1
5
2

(2
6
,8

2
2
.0

0
)

0
6

3
,8

9
2
.0

0
1
9
,2

4
1
.0

0
N

E
G

R
C

 T
R

A
N

S
P

 D
E

C
E

M
B

E
R

 2
0
1
9

1
2
/3

1
/1

9
G

J
J
E

2
0
-1

3
1
2

(3
0
,7

1
4
.0

0
)

0
6

3
,8

9
2
.0

0
2
3
,1

3
3
.0

0
N

E
G

R
C

 A
A

A
 D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
 2

0
1
9

1
2
/3

1
/1

9
G

J
J
E

2
0
-1

3
1
2

(2
6
,8

2
2
.0

0
)

0
6

3
,8

9
2
.0

0
1
9
,2

4
1
.0

0
N

E
G

R
C

 A
A

A
 D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
 2

0
1
9

1
2
/3

1
/1

9
G

J
J
E

2
0
-1

3
1
2

(3
0
,7

1
4
.0

0
)

0
6

3
,8

9
2
.0

0
2
3
,1

3
3
.0

0
N

E
G

R
C

 A
A

A
 D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
 2

0
1
9

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
G

J
J
E

2
0
-1

3
1
2

(2
6
,8

2
2
.0

0
)

0
6

3
,8

9
2
.0

0
1
9
,2

4
1
.0

0
N

E
G

R
C

 A
A

A
 D

E
C

E
M

B
E

R
 2

0
1
9

1
2
/3

1
/2

0
G

J
J
E

2
0
-1

3
1
2

(3
0
,7

1
4
.0

0
)

0
7

4
,8

6
8
.0

0
1
4
,3

7
3
.0

0
T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

 -
 J

A
N

U
A

R
Y

0
1
/3

1
/2

0
G

J
J
E

2
0
-1

4
8
7

(3
5
,5

8
2
.0

0
)

0
8

4
,5

5
6
.0

0
9
,8

1
7
.0

0
N

E
G

R
C

 F
E

B
 2

0
2
0
 T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

0
2
/2

8
/2

0
G

J
J
E

2
0
-1

7
0
9

(4
0
,1

3
8
.0

0
)

0
9

6
,1

5
2
.0

0
3
,6

6
5
.0

0
N

E
G

R
C

 M
A

R
 2

0
2
0
 T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

0
3
/3

1
/2

0
G

J
J
E

2
0
-1

8
7
8

(4
6
,2

9
0
.0

0
)

1
0

5
,0

3
2
.0

0
(1

,3
6
7
.0

0
)

N
E

G
R

C
 A

P
R

 2
0
2
0
 T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

0
4
/3

0
/2

0
G

J
J
E

2
0
-1

8
8
0

(5
1
,3

2
2
.0

0
)

1
1

3
,2

0
7
.0

0
4
,5

7
4
.0

0
S

A
-S

E
N

IO
R

 T
R

A
N

S
P

 I
N

C
R

E
A

S
E

0
5
/0

4
/2

0
G

J
S

A
S

E
N

IO
R

.0
0

1
1

3
,2

2
8
.0

0
(2

1
.0

0
)

N
E

G
R

C
 M

A
Y

 2
0
2
0
 T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

0
5
/3

1
/2

0
G

J
J
E

2
0
-2

0
1
0

(5
4
,5

5
0
.0

0
)

1
2

2
,7

0
0
.0

0
(2

,7
2
1
.0

0
)

N
E

G
R

C
 J

U
N

E
 2

0
2
0
 T

R
A

N
S

P
O

R
T

A
T

IO
N

0
6
/3

0
/2

0
G

J
J
E

2
0
-2

0
3
8

(5
7
,2

5
0
.0

0
)

T
o

ta
l 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

a
ti

o
n

  
A

d
v
 B

e
h

a
v
io

ra
l

(5
7
,2

5
0
.0

0
)

4
,5

7
4
.0

0
(2

,7
2
1
.0

0
)

6
5
,0

3
4
.0

0
7
,7

8
4
.0

0
.0

0
T

o
ta

l 
C

h
a
rg

e
s
 F

o
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

(2
,7

2
1
.0

0
)

(5
7
,2

5
0
.0

0
)

4
,5

7
4
.0

0
6
5
,0

3
4
.0

0
.0

0
7
,7

8
4
.0

0
T

o
ta

l 
G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
(2

,7
2
1
.0

0
)

(5
7
,2

5
0
.0

0
)

4
,5

7
4
.0

0
6
5
,0

3
4
.0

0
7
,7

8
4
.0

0
.0

0

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l

(2
,7

2
1
.0

0
)

(5
7
,2

5
0
.0

0
)

4
,5

7
4
.0

0
6
5
,0

3
4
.0

0
7
,7

8
4
.0

0
.0

0

44



J
a
s
p
e
r 

C
o
u
n
ty

 B
 O

 C
G

e
n
e
ra

l 
L
e
d
g
e
r 

F
o
r 

J
u
ly

 -
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
2
0

F
ie

ld
F

ro
m

T
o

R
e
p

o
rt

 O
p

ti
o

n
s

P
e
ri
o
d

D
a
te

L
e
v
e
l 
1

L
e
v
e
l 
2

L
e
v
e
l 
3

L
e
v
e
l 
4

S
k
ip

 0
 L

in
e
s
 N

/E
n
tr

y

T
o
ta

ls

0
1

1
2

A
L
L

1
0
0

1
0
0

A
L
L

N

0
6
2
0
0

0
6
2
0
0

N

A
L
L

L
e
v
e
l 
5

3
3
4
2
0
0

3
3
4
2
0
0

N

F
is

c
a
l 
Y

e
a
r

2
0
2
0

E
x
p
o
rt

 t
o
 F

ile
N

F
ile

 P
a
th

 /
 N

a
m

e

N
B

u
ild

 G
/L

 E
n
tr

ie
s

F
ile

 P
a
th

 /
 N

a
m

e

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
:

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 L

E
D

G
E

R

S
e
rv

ic
e
 P

a
c
k
:

7
.1

.1
4

E
x
p
o
rt

 N
a
m

e
:

A
P

G
L
X

P
1
2

E
x
p
o
rt

 V
e
rs

io
n
:

V
M

-0
7
1
1
3
0
0
0

T
e
m

p
la

te
 N

a
m

e
:

0
0
0
0
_
G

L
_
G

e
n
e
ra

lL
e
d
g
e
r.

rp
t

R
e
p

o
rt

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

P
a
g
e
 2

 o
f 

2
8
/1

3
/2

0
2
0
 a

t 
1
2
:4

1
 p

m

45



Business Item 7: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: Senior Center  
 
Date: 9-14-20 
 
Subject: Jasper County CARES Act Contract FY 2021 – Senior Center   
 
Summary:  
The Jasper County Cares Act contract needs to be authorized and executed for FY2021. 
 
 
 
 
Background:  
The CARES Act Contract is additional funding coming through the Federal government to provide increased 
aging meals due to the COVID-19 pandemic. The Contract needs to be executed by our BOC. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cost: $0 
 
Recommended Motion:  
Authorize Chairman Bruce Henry to sign the Cares Act Contract for FY2021. 
  

46



47



48



49



50



Business Item 8: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: Recreation 
 
Date:   September 14, 2020 
 
Subject: Budget Amendment FY 2020 Fundraiser Revenue - Recreation 
 
 
 
Summary:  
 
The Jasper County Recreation Department conducted several fund raising activities during FY 2020. 
 
Total revenue received from fundraising activities is $6,965.00. 
Total cost expended to fundraising activities is $4,639.00. 
 
  
 
Request to approve the FY 2020 Budget Amendment as presented. 
 
 
 
 
Background:  
 
 
 
 
Cost:   
 
None 
 
 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  
 
Approve the FY 2020 Budget Amendment #09.14.2020-5 increasing Recreation Fundraising Revenue GL 
# 100-600-06100-00034-347510 in the amount of $6,965.00 and Increasing Recreation Fundraising 
Activities GL # 100-600-06100-00057-536000 in the amount of $6,965.00. 
 
  

51



G
e
n

e
ra

l 
L

e
d

g
e
r 

R
e
p

o
rt

F
o

r 
J
u

ly
 -

 J
u

n
e
 o

f 
F

is
c
a
l 
Y

e
a
r 

2
0
2
0

P
a

g
e

 1
 o

f 
2

7
/3

1
/2

0
2

0
  

1
:0

9
:0

0
P

M

J
a

s
p

e
r 

C
o

u
n

ty
 B

 O
 C

Q
S

/1
 G

e
n

e
ra

l 
L

e
d

g
e

r

P
d

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

a
te

S
o

u
rc

e
T

y
p

e
R

e
fe

re
n

c
e

D
e

b
it

C
re

d
it

B
u

d
g

e
t

B
a

la
n

c
e

A
c

c
o

u
n

t
B

a
la

n
c

e
B

u
d

g
e

t
A

m
e

n
d

m
e

n
t

E
n

c
u

m
b

ra
n

c
e

1
0
0
 -

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
6
0
0
 -

 C
u

lt
u

re
/ 

R
e
c
re

a
ti

o
n

0
6
1
0
0
 -

 R
e
c
re

a
ti

o
n

0
0
0
3
4
 -

 C
h

a
rg

e
s
 F

o
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

1
0
0
-6

0
0
-0

6
1
0
0
-0

0
0
3
4
-3

4
7
5
1
0
  

  
 F

u
n

d
ra

is
e
r

0
3

7
0
.0

0
(7

0
.0

0
)

C
O

N
C

E
S

S
IO

N
 /

 D
O

N
A

T
IO

N
0
9
/2

0
/1

9
G

J
je

2
0
-4

6
2

(7
0
.0

0
)

0
3

4
0
.0

0
(1

1
0
.0

0
)

C
O

K
E

 -
 5

0
/5

0
 R

A
F

F
L
E

 F
U

N
D

R
A

IS
E

R
0
9
/2

4
/1

9
G

J
J
E

2
0
-4

8
3

(1
1
0
.0

0
)

0
3

5
,5

6
8
.0

0
(5

,6
7
8
.0

0
)

C
O

K
E

 -
 5

0
/5

0
 R

A
F

F
L
E

 F
U

N
D

R
A

IS
E

R
0
9
/2

4
/1

9
G

J
J
E

2
0
-4

8
3

(5
,6

7
8
.0

0
)

0
4

9
5
0
.0

0
(6

,6
2
8
.0

0
)

F
U

N
D

R
A

IS
E

R
 5

0
/5

0
 R

A
F

F
L
E

1
0
/0

1
/1

9
G

J
J
E

2
0
-5

2
1

(6
,6

2
8
.0

0
)

0
4

3
3
7
.0

0
(6

,9
6
5
.0

0
)

C
O

N
C

E
S

S
IO

N
/F

U
N

D
R

A
IS

E
R

/R
T

N
 D

E
P

1
0
/2

4
/1

9
G

J
J
E

2
0
-6

3
4

(6
,9

6
5
.0

0
)

T
o

ta
l 

F
u

n
d

ra
is

e
r

(6
,9

6
5
.0

0
)

.0
0

(6
,9

6
5
.0

0
)

6
,9

6
5
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
T

o
ta

l 
C

h
a
rg

e
s
 F

o
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e
s

(6
,9

6
5
.0

0
)

(6
,9

6
5
.0

0
)

.0
0

6
,9

6
5
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
T

o
ta

l 
G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
(6

,9
6
5
.0

0
)

(6
,9

6
5
.0

0
)

.0
0

6
,9

6
5
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0

G
ra

n
d

 T
o

ta
l

(6
,9

6
5
.0

0
)

(6
,9

6
5
.0

0
)

.0
0

6
,9

6
5
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0

52



J
a
s
p
e
r 

C
o
u
n
ty

 B
 O

 C
G

e
n
e
ra

l 
L
e
d
g
e
r 

F
o
r 

J
u
ly

 -
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
2
0

F
ie

ld
F

ro
m

T
o

R
e
p

o
rt

 O
p

ti
o

n
s

P
e
ri
o
d

D
a
te

L
e
v
e
l 
1

L
e
v
e
l 
2

L
e
v
e
l 
3

L
e
v
e
l 
4

S
k
ip

 0
 L

in
e
s
 N

/E
n
tr

y

T
o
ta

ls

0
1

1
2

A
L
L

1
0
0

1
0
0

A
L
L

N

0
6
1
0
0

0
6
1
0
0

N

A
L
L

L
e
v
e
l 
5

3
4
7
5
1
0

3
4
7
5
1
0

N

F
is

c
a
l 
Y

e
a
r

2
0
2
0

E
x
p
o
rt

 t
o
 F

ile
N

F
ile

 P
a
th

 /
 N

a
m

e

N
B

u
ild

 G
/L

 E
n
tr

ie
s

F
ile

 P
a
th

 /
 N

a
m

e

A
p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
:

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 L

E
D

G
E

R

S
e
rv

ic
e
 P

a
c
k
:

7
.1

.1
4

E
x
p
o
rt

 N
a
m

e
:

A
P

G
L
X

P
1
2

E
x
p
o
rt

 V
e
rs

io
n
:

V
M

-0
7
1
1
3
0
0
0

T
e
m

p
la

te
 N

a
m

e
:

0
0
0
0
_
G

L
_
G

e
n
e
ra

lL
e
d
g
e
r.

rp
t

R
e
p

o
rt

 S
u

m
m

a
ry

P
a
g
e
 2

 o
f 

2
7
/3

1
/2

0
2
0
 a

t 
 1

:0
9
 p

m

53



BUDGET AMENDMENT- #09.14.2020-5 
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020 

 
 
 
 
Commission approved a budget for fiscal year 2020 for Jasper County Government earlier in the year; and  
 
WHEREAS, the budget is a dynamic rather than static revenue and spending plan which requires adjustment 
from time to time as circumstances change; and 
 
WHEREAS, these adjustments maintain a balanced budget for all funds; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the commission approves allocation of the Recreation budget 
by the following:  
 
GL ACCOUNT- RECREATION      Debit  Credit 
100-600-06100-00057-536000 Fundraiser Activity                                   $6,965.00 
 
GL ACCOUNT- GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES    Debit  Credit 
100-600-06100-00034-347510 Fundraiser Revenue   $6,965.00                            
 
 
Adopted this _______ of       2020. 
  Day   Month 
 
 
 
             
BOC Chair       Finance Manager 
 
 
 
  

54



Business – Item # 9: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: Finance 
 
Date:   September 14, 2020 
 
Subject: FY 2020 Year End Budget Amendments 
 
 
Summary:  
  
Finance has prepared budget amendments for FY2020 for approval for the General Fund, Special Funds & 
Capital Funds: 
 
GENERAL FUND 
Board of Commissioners - #2020.09.14  A - $8,200 (offset by increased GEMA & EMS revenue) 
Superior Court - #2020.09.14   B - $10,800 (offset by increased Clerk of Court revenue) 
District Attorney - # 2020.09.14   C - $1,750.00 (offset by increased TAVT revenue) 
Magistrate Court - # 2020.09.14  D - $12,050.00 (offset by increased Clerk of Court revenue of 

$1,257.00 and increased TAVT revenue of $10,793.00) 
Juvenile Court - # 2020.09.14   E - $725.00 (offset by increased Clerk of Court revenue) 
Government Buildings - # 2020.09.14 F - $24,100.00(offset by increased TAVT revenue) 
Public Works - #2020.09.14   G - $55,000.00 (offset by increased TAVT revenue) 
Planning and Zoning - # 2019.09.09   H - $21,100.00 (offset by increased P&Z Revenue) 
  
SPECIAL FUNDS & CAPITAL 
Drug Fund 225    I - $540.00 (offset by fines revenue) 
Impact Fee Fund 280    J - $10,900.00 (offset by impact fee revenue) 
Capital Fund 351    K- $48,161.50 (Capital Fund - Fund Balance) 
CDBG Health Department Fund 370  L - $477,500.00 (offset by grant revenue) 
Landfill Fund 540    N - $67,000.00 (Fund Balance) 
Curbside Fund 541    O - $9,225.00 (offset by increased curbside revenue) 
 
 
Cost: 
 
The net amount to come out of General Fund Balance is $67,000.00 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion(s): 
Approve FY2020 Year End budget amendments #’s 2020.09.14 A – O as presented with the net amount of 
$67,000.00 to come out of fund balance. 
  

55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



Business Item 10: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department:  Finance  
 
Date:  September 14, 2020 
 
Subject:  FY2020 Audit Engagement – Clifton, Lipford, Hardison & Parker, LLC 
 
 
Summary:                                                                                                                                                          
Mark Hardison with Clifton, Lipford, Hardison & Parker, LLC has submitted the FY2020 Audit Engagement 
letter for execution.  Staff is seeking the Boards approval for the County Manager to engage the service of 
Clifton, Lipford, Hardison & Parker to perform the FY2020 Audit of Jasper County, Georgia 

     
 
Background:                                                                                                                                                                 
 
Cost: 
None   
 
 
  
Recommended Motion:  
 
     
Motion to approve County Manager Mike Benton to execute the FY2020 Audit Engagement letter for Clifton, 
Lipford, Hardison, & Parker to perform the FY2020 Audit of Jasper County, Georgia                                                                                                                                
 
  

70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



Business Item 11: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: Roads and Bridges 
 
Date:   September 14, 2020 
 
Subject: Tractor and Boom Mower Attachment Equipment 
 
 
Summary:  
 
Year, Make and Model 
Bush Cutter #1 2013 Kubota MS108S 
Bush Cutter #2 2013 Kubota MS108S 
 
Condition 
 
Both tractors and boom mowers have approximately 5000 hours each. 
 
Bush Cutter #1 tractor needs a transmission rebuild/replacement. 
Bush Cutter #1 tractor has the original engine. 
 
Bush Cutter #2 tractor needs an engine rebuild/replacement. 
Bush Cutter #2 tractor has the original transmission. 
 
Both boom mowers need replacing. 
 
Both bush cutters are in the shop and not operating. 
 
 
Background:  
 
Public Works operates two bush cutting tractors and two boom mowers. 
 
 
 
Cost:   
To be determined 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  
 
Authorize Staff to obtain bids for one tractor and one boom mower with specifications to operate as a right-of-
way bush cutter, with an alternate bid option to include two tractors and two boom mowers, and obtain quotes 
for lease purchasing. 
 
  

80



Business Item 12: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: Roads and Bridges 
 
Date:   September 14, 2020 
 
Subject: Gradall Excavator Equipment 
 
 
Summary:  
 
Year, Make and Model 
2000 Gradall XL 4100 Excavator 
 
Condition 
20 years old 
Excavator’s original drive engine needs rebuild/replacement – approximate cost - $35,000 - $40,000 
Excavator has original drive transmission, original boom engine and original pump assembly  
 
The 2000 Gradall XL 4100 Excavator is in the shop and not operating. 
 
 
Background:  
 
Jasper County Public Works operates the entire county with one Gradall Excavator 
 
Tractor & Equipment Company - Exclusive Gradall Dealer for Georgia 
 
 
Cost: 
   
Net Purchase Cost - $403,800 
Lease /Purchase Monthly Payment - $7150.37 
Total 12 Payments - $85,804.44 
Total 60 Payments - $429,022.20 
 
Funding Sources: 
General Fund Balance 
Capital Improvements Fund Balance 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  
 
Approve a Lease/Purchase of a new 2020/2021 Gradall XL 4100 V Excavator from Tractor & Equipment 
Company for the net selling price of $403,800 with specs as stated, with financing from Bancorp South at 
2.41% for 60 months, with a monthly payment of $7150.37. 
 
  

81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



Business Item 13: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: Public Works 
 
Date:   September 14, 2020 
 
Subject: Public Works Shop Building  
 
 
Summary:  
 
Bidders were asked to confirm or adjust the original proposals submitted on March 24, 2020. 
 
SteelCo Buildings, Inc. adjusted their bid upwards by $4836.00. 
Peak Steel Contractors, Inc confirmed their original bid proposal was still valid. 
Sunbelt Builders confirmed their original bid proposal was still valid. 
 
Final Bid Proposals 
SteelCo Buildings, Inc.  $463,236.00 
Peak Steel Contractors, Inc.  $507,330.00 
Sunbelt Builders   $566,008.32  
 
Background:  
Jasper County Public Works needs a shop building. 
 
Bids were advertised for Design-Build Construction Proposals for a Jasper County Public Works Shop 
Building. 
 
 
Bids received on March 24, 2020 
SteelCo Buildings, Inc.  $458,400.00 
Peak Steel Contractors, Inc.  $507,330.00 
Sunbelt Builders   $566,008.32 
 
 
Cost:   
Based on Contractor Selected 
 
Funding Sources 
2012 SPLOST Allocation for Public Works  $138,717.0 
General Fund Balance 
Capital Improvements Fund Balance 
 
Recommended Motion:  
Award the bid for Design-Build Construction for the Jasper County Public Works Shop to SteelCo Buildings, 
Inc. in the amount of $463,236.00. 
 
  

94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



Business Item 14:  
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: Board of Commissioners  
 
Date: September 14, 2020 
 
Subject: County Surplus Equipment Sale   
 
Summary:  
Staff has prepared a list of surplus equipment to be auctioned. Staff is requesting Board authorization to post 
these items as surplus and generate income for the County. 
 
Background:  
Periodically the BOC authorizes staff to sell surplus equipment. 
 
Cost: None 
 
Recommended Motion:  
 
Motion to give staff approval to surplus the attached equipment lists. 
 
  

111



JASPER COUNTY FIRE RESCUE SURPLUS ITEMS LIST: 
 

1. 2008 Ford 1FDXF46R18ED92586 (Chassis only) 
2. 1989 Ford 1FDKF38MXKNB41577 (Chassis only) 
3. 1983 Ford 1FDNF70H8DVA17314 (Chassis only) 
4. 1981 Mack Fire Engine 1M1A111C1BM002156 
5. 2008 Ford 1FDXF46R88EC87723 (Chassis only) 
6. 2010 Ford 1FDAF4GR4AEB39207 (Chassis with Box) ***the box of this unit needs to be purchased back the BOE 

for $1.00) – Please approve with motion. 
7. Unknown year – 7*9 Fire Rescue Box 
8. 8*12 Ambulance Box  
9. Unknown Year – 8*12 Fire Rescue Box 
10. Unknown Year – 8*11 Fire Rescue Box 
11. Unknown Year – Flat bed w/goose neck hitch 
12. 74 inch *17 feet Fire Engine Box – No Pump 
13. 93 inch by 13 feet Fire Rescue Box 
14. 96 inch by 13 feet Fire Engine Box – No Pump 
15. Red Hale Pump – Unknown year 
16. Black Hale Pump – Unknown year 
17. 1- pallet of Hose – Multiple Sizes 
18. 1 -Ferno Hcot Pro flex 93H Serial Number 10N-152840 
19. 1- Ferno Scoop Stretcher – Ser # K9447 
20. 1 – Ferno Pro Flex 93-P Ser # 08-093945 
21. 1- Silver Scoop Stretcher – Unknown Serial # 
22. 1- Hose reel Ser# 180459 
23. 1- Stryker Model 6092 EX Pro Ser# - 080339771 
24. 1- Foldable Evac. Litter S/N 6530-01-452-1651 
25. 1- Life Pac 20 Monitor –S/N 00038874 
26. 2- Geiger Counter 
27. 2 –Antler set for Ambulance mounting  
28. 1 – Homemade Go Kart 
29. 1- Life Pak 500 AED S/N 5366173 
30. 1- Green Foldable Stretcher  
31. 1 -set of red Lockers 
32. 1 –Green Foot Locker with Misc items 
33. 1- Booster Hose 
34. Kohler Electric Generator S/N 212378 
35. Coke Machine S/N 389673 
36. Coleman Generator S/N 71000844 
37. Coleman Generator S/N 130824 
38. Hannay Reel S/N 05mar01AK 
39. 14 chairs ( 12 orange – 2 green)  
40. 1 Rolling Chair 
41. 1 Small Filing Cabinet 
42. 1 Desk 
43. 1 Large Filing Cabinet 
44. 2 Ferno Stretchers Unknown S/N 
45. 1 Chief 8 HP Floating Pump Unknown S/N 
46. 1- Black Life Jack Inc PPV Fan S/N Fa130D823003 
47. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ69492 
48. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ70981 
49. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ70743 
50. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ71302 

112



51. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ69481 
52. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ71015 
53. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ70151 
54. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ71224 
55. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ71223 
56. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ71019 
57. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ71772 
58. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ70960 
59. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ71290 
60. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ71227 
61. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ71008 
62. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ71264 
63. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ71238 
64. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ70723 
65. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ70989 
66. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ71234 
67. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ69861 
68. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ71257 
69. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ71232 
70. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ71241 
71. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ70964 
72. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N 602-6613 
73. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N 602-6152 
74. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ9453 
75. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ9513 
76. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N 70956 
77. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N 602-9956 
78. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ9473 
79. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N 602-5987 
80. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N 602-5977 
81. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ71266 
82. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ9467 
83. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ71048 
84. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N 602-6981 
85. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N 66026133 
86. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N 602-6048 
87. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N 602-6047 
88. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ9469 
89. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N 602-6130 
90. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ14346 
91. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ71265 
92. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ69484 
93. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ69603 
94. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ69812 
95. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ69445 
96. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ70965 
97. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ70733 
98. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ70970 
99. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ71300 
100. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ71237 
101. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ71297 
102. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ71267 
103. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ70966 

113



104. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ71258 
105. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ70967 
106. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ70980 
107. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ71229 
108. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ71261 
109. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ71219 
110. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ71275 
111. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ71242 
112. Super Vac PPV Fan Red S/N 4131045401 
113. I pallet of 12 2216 steel SCBA Bottles – 4 packs 6 masks Unknown (Survivor Air) 
114. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ71594 
115. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ712563 
116. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ71254 
117. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ70995 
118. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ68919 
119. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ71240 
120. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ71243 
121.  MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N PJ70793 
122. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ71249 
123. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ70719 
124. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ71026 
125. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ71236 
126. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ69490 
127. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ71244 
128. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ70948 
129. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ71220 
130. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ70927 
131. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ71228 
132. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ71233 
133. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ71292 
134. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ71230 
135. MSA SCBA 2216 Bottle S/N OJ70784 
136. 10 HP Generator S/N 66100899 
137. 30” Samsung TV 
138. Orion VHS Player 
139. Small Orion TV 
140. Scott 2216 Bottle Steel S/N E6498 
141. Scott 2216 Bottle Steel S/N WK511980 
142. Scott 2216 Bottle Steel S/N T75092 
143. Scott 2216 Bottle Steel S/N WK512119 
144. Scott 2216 Bottle Steel S/N T282432 
145. Scott 2216 Bottle Steel S/N T33629 
146. Scott 2216 Bottle Steel S/N T136893 
147. Scott 2216 Bottle Steel S/N T280490 
148. Scott 2216 Bottle Steel S/N T141733 
149. Scott 2216 Bottle Steel S/N T134195 
150. Scott 2216 Bottle Steel S/N T171512 
151. Scott 2216 Bottle Steel S/N T154275 
152. Scott Air Pack 2 S/N 2811360  
153. Scott Air Pack 2 S/N 43127 
154. Scott Air Pack 2 S/N 78-10-076 
155. Scott Air Pack 2 S/N 18-21-1641 
156. Scott Air Pack 2 S/N 78-30-1277 

114



157. Scott Air Pack 2 S/N 38-60-0219 
158. Scott Air Pack 2 S/N 3840911 
159. Scott Air Pack 2 S/N 1821171 
160. Misc. EMS Equipment KED, Traction splint, monitor and 2 breathing machines in case 
161. MSA 2216 Bottle S/N 285241562 
162. MSA 2216 SCBA S/N 220213 
163. MSA 2216 SCBA S/N 159131 
164. 1 Beige John Boat S/N MC74761D585 
165. 1 Green John Boat w/trailer S/N FMC69249K85 
166. MSA 60 min Bottle S/N ON19145 
167. MSA 60 min Bottle S/N ON58044 
168. MSA 60 min Bottle S/N ON57416 
169. MSA 60 min Bottle S/N ON19147 
170. MSA 60 min Bottle S/N ON57496 
171. MSA 60 min Bottle S/N ON18550 
172. MSA 60 min Bottle S/N ON16851 
173. MSA 60 min Bottle S/N ON16602 
174. MSA 60 min Bottle S/N ON16279 
175. MSA 60 min Bottle S/N ON16410 
176. MSA 60 min Bottle S/N ON16362 
177. MSA 60 min Bottle S/N 6253-52414 
178. MSA 60 min Bottle S/N ON18684 
179. MSA 60 min Bottle S/N ON57161 
180. MSA 60 min Bottle S/N ON57160 
181. MSA 60 min Bottle S/N ON58583 
182. MSA 60 min Bottle S/N ON63735 
183. MSA 60 min Bottle S/N ON18564 
184. MSA 60 min Bottle S/N ON57232 
185. 4 METAL SHELVES 
186. Electric Ventilation fan S/N P1645 
187. Electric Ventilation Fan S/N No Ser# 
188. 1 Extension Ladder red pull rope 24’ 
189. 1 Extension Ladder 24’  
190. 1 Alco Attic Ladder 
191. 1 Roof Ladder 
192. 1 Duo Safety Attic Ladder 
193. MSA 4500 PSI SCBA Bottle S/N IL150639 
194. MSA 4500 PSI SCBA Bottle S/N IL151214 
195. MSA 4500 PSI SCBA Bottle S/N IL150183 
196. MSA 4500 PSI SCBA Bottle S/N IL129083 
197. MSA 4500 PSI SCBA Bottle S/N IL151243 
198. MSA 4500 PSI SCBA Bottle S/N IL150661 
199. MSA 4500 PSI SCBA Bottle S/N IL150644 
200. MSA 4500 PSI SCBA Bottle S/N IL150022 
201. MSA 4500 PSI SCBA Bottle S/N IL150656 
202. MSA 4500 PSI SCBA Bottle S/N IL150684 
202. Hurst Small Ram No S/N 
203. Hurst Big Ram No S/N 
204. Hurst Orange Hydraulic Hose 
205. Amikus Combi Tool No S/N 
206. Briggs and Stratton Hydraulic Pump S/N 3584     
207. 2 set of Amikus hydraulic Hose 
208. 1 Holmatra Cutters S/N 20019210991 

115



209. 1 Holmatra Spreaders S/N 6001103 
210. 1 Holmatra Hydraulic Hose 
211. 3 15 HP Johnson Motors 
212. MSA SCBA Pack 2216 with Mask S/N EW119419 
213. MSA SCBA Pack 2216 with Mask S/N EW119476 
214. MSA SCBA Pack 2216 with Mask S/N EW119478 
215. MSA SCBA Pack 2216 with Mask S/N EW119474 
216. MSA SCBA Pack 2216 with Mask S/N ZS076044 
217. MSA SCBA Pack 2216 with Mask S/N EW119107 
218. MSA SCBA Pack 2216 with Mask S/N EW19464 
219. MSA SCBA Pack 2216 with Mask S/N EW119104 
220. MSA SCBA Pack 2216 with Mask S/N EW119460 
221. MSA SCBA Pack 2216 with Mask S/N EW119088 
222. MSA SCBA Pack 2216 with Mask S/N EW119462 
223. MSA SCBA Pack 2216 with Mask S/N EW119420 
224. MSA SCBA Pack 2216 with Mask S/N EW119466 
225. MSA SCBA Pack 2216 with Mask S/N EW119102 
226. MSA SCBA Pack 2216 with Mask S/N EW119481 
227. MSA SCBA Pack 2216 with Mask S/N EW119108 
228. MSA SCBA Pack 2216 with Mask S/N EW119082 
229. MSA SCBA Pack 2216 with Mask S/N EW119099 
230. MSA SCBA Pack 2216 with Mask S/N EW119101 
231. MSA SCBA Pack 2216 with Mask S/N EW119483 
232. MSA SCBA Pack 2216 with Mask S/N EW119463 
233. MSA SCBA Pack 2216 with Mask S/N EW119105 
234. MSA SCBA Pack 2216 with Mask S/N EW119479 
235. MSA SCBA Pack 2216 with Mask S/N EW119086 
236. MSA SCBA Pack 2216 with Mask S/N EW119418 
237. MSA SCBA Pack 2216 with Mask S/N EW119103 
238. MSA SCBA Pack 2216 with Mask S/N EW119473 
239. MSA SCBA Pack 2216 with Mask S/N EW119416 
240. MSA SCBA Pack 2216 with Mask S/N EW 119098 
241. MSA SCBA Pack 2216 with Mask S/N EW119100 
242. MSA SCBA Pack 2216 with Mask S/N EW119092 
243. MSA SCBA Pack 2216 with Mask S/N EW119467 
244. MSA SCBA Pack 2216 with Mask S/N EW 119095 
245. MSA SCBA Pack 2216 with Mask S/N EW 119084 
246. MSA SCBA Pack 2216 with Mask S/N EW119089 
247. MSA SCBA Pack 2216 with Mask S/N EW119461 
248.  MSA SCBA Pack 4500 with Mask S/N EY143101 
249.  MSA SCBA Pack 4500 S/N EY143133 
250. MSA SCBA Pack 4500 S/N EY121189 
251. MSA SCBA Pack 4500 S/N EW121190 
252. MSA SCBA Pack 4500 S/N EX215056 
253. MSA SCBA Pack 4500 S/N EW12198 
254. MSA SCBA Pack 4500 S/N EY144246 
255. MSA SCBA Pack 4500 S/N EY 144252 
256. MSA SCBA Pack 4500 S/N NR3377238 
257. Misc Handheld Box Lights 
258. Misc Emergency Light Parts 
259. 2 24” lights 
260. 2 Float Docks with rubber hose 
261. 1 Wooden Cabinet 

116



262. 2 Army Style Gas Cans 
263. 1 High Lift Jack 
 

  

117



 
 

JASPER COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS SURPLUS ITEMS LIST: 
 
 
 

1. Case Tractor #4210 Vin#RNCJJE092017 
2. Case Tractor #4230 Vin#RNCJJE09231291 
3. Ford F700 Vin#1FDNF70K9KVA49053 
4. Ford F700 Vin#1FDNF70K9KVA49052 
5. 1970 John Deer Tractor #47 Vin#T213R22383OR 
6. 1977 John Deer Tractor #65 Vin#W061687A 
7. 1991 John Deer Tractor #2555 Vin#L0255A703184 
8. 1993 Chevy Cheyenne Vin#1GCDC14Z59E238169 
9.1993 Chevy K1500 Vin#1GCEK14HH3PZ107183 
10. 1995 Ford F150 Vin#1FTDF1721VNC12672 
11. 1997 Ford F150 Vin#1FTDF17W1VNC87066 
12. Ford F150 Vin#1FTDF17W3VNC87067 
13. ISUZU/GMC LT. Vin#J8DC4B1K7P7003264 
14. 2000 Sterling Tandem Dump Truck Vin#2FZNEWYB4YAF60108 
15. Bush Hog Mower #61A 
16. Bush Hog Mower #2615 Vin#105528 
17. Bush Hog Mower #265-000 
18. Turner Hydra Mower #19S 
19. Phelan Low Boy Trailer T-35 Vin#5138 
20. Rosco Patch Machine #RA2000 Vin#C37754 

 
  

118



2020 Jasper County Sheriff’s Office Auction List 
 
TAURUS 1400 REVOLVER 357 1G178892 
BERETTA 92-FS PISTOL 9MM A051801Z 
BERETTA 92-FS PISTOL 9MM A151852Z 
KIMBER MICRO PISTOL 380 M0021381 
SPRINGFIELD XDS-9 PISTOL 9MM XS949186 
SPRINGFIELD XDS-45 PISTOL 45 ACP S3273917 
GLOCK 17 PISTOL 9MM DVZ221 
SMITH & WESSON SD40VE PISTOL 40 HEC2993 
GLOCK 22 GEN4 PISTOL 40 SPX267 
TAURUS JUDGE REVOLVER 45/410 CW913072 
RUGER SINGLE SIX REVOLVER 22 LR 108652 
NORTH AMERICAN ARMS MINI REVOLVER 22 MAG E305306 
KEL TEC P-32 PISTIL 32 C6T43 
DAVIS IND. DM-22 DERRINGER 22 MAG 179745 
LORCIN L25 PISTOL 25 AUTO 346388 
HI POINT C-9 PISTOL 9MM P1652102 
SMITH & WESSON AIRWEIGHT-37 REVOLVER 38 SPL J50810 
COBRA CA-380 PISTOL 380 CP097271 
HIGH STANDARD R-108 SENTINEL REVOLVER 22 2145050 
H & R TOP BREAK REVOLVER 32 S&W 4573778 
IVER JOHNSON 67-S VIKING REVOLVER 38 P5484 
COBRA PATRIOT PISTOL 9MM 06821 
NORTH AMERICAN ARMS MINI REVOLVER 22 LR V95723 
NORTH AMERICAN ARMS MINI REVOLVER 22 L110892 
SMITH & WESSON SD9VE PISTOL 9MM FXY8393 
WINCHESTER 70 RIFLE 270 G1195968 
ROMARM - ROMANIA WASR-10/63 RIFLE 7.62X39 1964GH06 
SMITH & WESSON I-BOLT RIFLE 30-06 IBR4973 
MOSSBERG 500A SHOTGUN 12 GA R100982 
STEVENS 311A SHOTGUN 16 GA NSN 
MOSSBERG 500A SHOTGUN 12 GA L656839 
REVELATION R321AB SHOTGUN 12 GA 1086704 
NEW ENGLAND ARMS PARDNER SB-1 SHOTGUN 12 GA NK3805 
MOSSBERG 500AG SHOTGUN 12 GA J201360 
STEVENS 94 SHOTGUN 16 GA D644187 
REMINGTON 1100 SHOTGUN 20 GA R188880K 
STEVENS 94C SHOTGUN 12 GA NSN 
NEW ENGLAND ARMS PARDNER SB-1 SHOTGUN 410 NL232733 
CVA OPTIMA BLACK POWDER RIFLE 50 61-13-058174-03 
REMINGTON 710 RIFLE 30-06 71111266 
WINCHESTER 500 XTR SHOTGUN 12 GA 86CC1496 
PARTS - SPRINGFIELD & LORCIN & HOLSTER 
LOOSE AMMUNITION 
2013 DODGE CHARGER, VIN 2B3KA43HX74877925 
2001 CROWN VIC, VIN NUMBER 2FAFP71W61X200097 
2008 CROWN VIC, VIN NUMBER 2FAHP71V18X150896 
2008 CROWN VIC, VIN NUMBER 2FAHP71V98X118214 
2008 CROWN VIC, VIN NUMBER 2FAHP71V78X118213 
2009 CROWN VIC, VIN NUMBER 2FAHP71V19X148437 
2007 DODGE CHARGER, VIN NUMBER? 

119



1996 FORD PASSENGER VAN, VIN NUMBER 1FBJS31HXTHB69683 
2013 DODGE CHARGER, VIN NUMBER 2C3CDXAT7DG720954 
2003 FORD EXPLORER, VIN NUMBER 1FMPU161L33LC58716 
2014 DODGE CHARGER, VIN NUMBER 2C3CDXATXEH185958 
2007 CROWN VIC, VIN NUMBER 2FAHP71W37X122704 
2002 FORD EXPLORER, VIN 1FMZU72E12ZA80447 
2008 CROWN VIC, VIN NUMBER 2FAFP71V38X118975 
2004 CROWN VIC, VIN NUMBER 2FAHP71W34X108412 
2014 DODGE CHARGER, VIN NUMBER 2C3CDXAT2EH172198 
1994 CROWN VIC, VIN NUMBER 2FALP71W5RX159041 
1989 FORD RANGER XLT, (IMPOUND) VIN NUMBER 1FTCR10A0KUB96275 
1996 DODGE CARAVAN, VIN NUMBER 2B4FP2532TR7R727779 
2004 CHEVY CAVALIER, VIN NUMBER 1G1JC12F547295413 
1996 FORD EXPLORER, VIN NUMBER 1FMCU22X1TUD64508 
1999 JEEP, VIN NUMBER 1J4GW68N4XC550496 
2009 DODGE CHARGER, VIN NUMBER 2B3KA43T99H590504 
1998 CHEVY 1500 , VIN 1GTEC19R3WR5116115 
17-FT FIBERGLASS BOAT ID. CBA800G485 
SPORTSMAN'S SIX-WHEEL POLARIS 500 
SPORTSMAN'S SIX-WHEEL POLARIS 500 
12 + DODGE CHARGER REAR SEAT CUSHIONS 
TRUCK/ TRACTOR 5-TON 6X6 
LARGE SCRAP PILE 
THREE OLD LAWN MOWERS 
FIVE 36-IN METAL DOORS 
LONG PVC PIPE  
SCOTSMAN ICE MACHINE MODEL C0530 MA 
METAL DOG BOX FOR TRUCK 
SET OF FOUR HAND TRUCKS 
THREE CAM O KNEE PADS 
FT TRUCK STEP BOARDS 
EIGHT 10 FT ROLLING PLATFORMS 
HONDA PRESSURE WASHER 
DEWALT METAL CHOP SAW 
TWO PARTNER BRAND CONCRETE SAWS 
LARGE GROUP OF 24-VOLT IMPACT LUG WRENCH 
HOMELITE AND PULAN CHAINSAW 
SEVEN TROY-BIL T WEED EATERS 
JOHNSON BLOCK ROLLERS 
TWO PIPE VISE STANDS AND TWO PIPE BENDERS 
STIHL CHAINSAW ENGINES 
FOUR HUSQVARNA CHAINSAW MOTORS 
6X6 POLARIS 
CANVAS TYPE TENT 
HONDA MOTORCYCLE, VIN NUMBER JH2ME0509WK200147 
13-FT FLAT BOTTOM BOAT WITH 25 HORSEPOWER HONDA ENGINE vin# A C B D 7 7 3 5 1 0 9 1 
THREE MISCELLANEOUS GAS CYLINDERS 
TWO BUCKETS OF RANDOM COPPER TUBING 
CHEVY VAN STEP FAN 30  

120



Business Item 15: 
 
Agenda Request – Jasper County BOC 
 
Department: Board of Commissioners 
 
Date:   September 14, 2020 
 
Subject: Schedule Work Sessions  
 
 
Summary:  
 
Work sessions need to be considered and scheduled for the following: 
 
Jasper County Public Facilities Authority 
 
2021 GDOT LMIG Program 
 
2020 Annual Update of the Capital Improvements Element 
 
2021 CDBG Program 
 
 
 
Background:  
 
 
 
 
 
 
Cost:   
 
 
 
 
Recommended Motion:  
Board Discretion 
 
 

121


	MONTICELLO, GEORGIA
	*** The meeting will be live streamed Via Facebook on the Jasper County Georgia Facebook Page.
	***See Revised Continued Precautions in Response to Covid-19 at bottom of Page 2.
	*** Citizen Access will be available. ***
	2020 Jasper County Sheriff’s Office Auction List



